Chloe Looi

Website www.chloelooi.com Email chloelooi@yahoo.com Phone +447783029687 Instagram ai_looi A multidisciplinary creative. Collaborative, self-motivated, committed and meticulous in every pursuit. Highly capable of working under pressure while problem-solving. Well-developed in a multitude of conceptual practice, research and thought. Flexible and passionate approach to work and life. Reference available upon request.

Work Experience

August 2023–October 2023 Studio Assistant Internship Bex Day

Handling digital archive and offline exhibitions with studio manager, assisting photographer at photoshoots

September 2020–December 2020 Employer Branding Internship Roche

Ideating and creating commercial materials for online and internal campaigns

September 2018 Photographer Internship Standing Ovation

Development in photography, styling, site sourcing and editing for commercial usage

January 2018–February 2019 Artist

Production of original works and showcased works at TM Lighting Gallery

Publications

June 2022 Hidden Corners of The Rim-Edged World (Novella) Print

June 2021 THE ALT-BEING : What does it mean to be 'in-between' in the twenty-first century? Digital in RCA Archive

June 2021–August 2021 **ZIP (RCA Decode Group Zine)** Print and digital

Exhibitions

June 2022 **RCA2022** Final degree show Royal College of Art, London

May 2019–June 2019 Stranger Than Fiction Group exhibtion LoosenArt Millepiani, Rome

January 2019 Come Together: Art and Politics in a Climate of Unrest Group exhibition Tate Modern, London

December 2018–January 2019 Homing Group exhibition UBI Fine Art Gallery, London

November 2018–January 2019 **Recollection** Group exhibition The British Museum, London

Workshops

October 2023 Studio Photography Short Course Central Saint Martins

August 2023–September 2023 Strategic Branding Identity and Brand Experience Short Course Central Saint Martins

Education

June 2022 **Royal College of Art** Masters in Visual Communication

June 2019 **Central Saint Martins** Bachelors (Hons) in Fine Art

August 2016 **Central Saint Martins** Foundation in Art and Design

June 2016

International School of Creative Arts (ISCA) A-Levels in Fine Art, Photography, Critical and Contextual Studies

Skillsets

Microsoft Office macOS

Photoshop 2024 Lightroom 2024 Indesign 2024

Illustration Photography Editorial Design Creative Writing Copywriting